OIL CONSERVATION CoMMissiaN
1000 RIO0 BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 22, 1665

an

C & 5 Casine Pulling Scrvice
F.o. Box 77¢

{raic, Calnrado

At*a:  Mr, Ripne

Dear Sir:

Pizase sulwit in duplicate copies of form 3~331
r

elotive (o the plugging of the Ugg_ﬁ;gglg%n Tribe
A #3 well located in Section 21 T31IN, RI5W, San Juan

Connty, New Mexico

Yours very srul,

A. R. Rendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK: ks

cc: Gii Conservation Commission
Sanita Fe, Hew Mex!co



RUMPING & SERVICE CO.

=

TELE. 325-4302 -:- P.O. BOX 1006 -:-

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO
1965

June 17,

New Mexico 0{l Conservation Commission

P, O, Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Subj: C & S Casing Pulling Service
Contract 14-20-604~87
Ute Mtn., Tribe “A" #3
Sec. 21, T31N, R1SW

San Juan Co., New Mexico
Dear Mr. Trujillo:

My company, Kenco Pumping & Service Co., merely pumps
C & S Casing Pulling Service's wells and we file the monthly
production reports,

C & S Casing pulling Service plugged and abandoned the
subject well in February, 1965. They informed us that they
have filed the necessary abandonment reports with the

appropriate agencies, namely U. S. Geological Survey in
Durango, Colorado.

We suggest that you write C & S in Craig as follows : o
further information or abandonment particularsi EEZ?]\/E \\\

JUN21 1965
Oil. €ON. €CM.
837, 3

Mr. Bi1ll Rippy

C & S Casing Pulling Service
P, O, Box 778

Craig, Colorado

Yours very truly,

KENCO PUMPING & SERVICE CO,

Kenneth E, Neal

S et

Al — o

87401

ce: C & S



